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vice Commission. The Panel consists of thirteen
public members geographically representative of
the utility consuming public, seven of whom are
appointed by the President of the Senate and six
of whom are appointed by the Speaker of the
House of Delegates. The term of membership is
three years, except that of the original appointees
four shall serve one-year terms, four shall serve
two-year terms, and five shall serve three-year
terms as determined by lot within each category.
The Panel annually elects a chairperson from its
membership and appoints a secretary. The Utility
Consumer Advisory Panel is to advise the Public
Service Commission on general goals for the de-
velopment of programs, undertake studies and is-
sue reports, and foster cooperation and under-
standing regarding utility matters among federal,
State, and local agencies, as well as private
groups and consumers. The Panel is also to ad-
vise the People’s Counsel on general goals for the
development of programs and render advice on
specific consumer goals and objectives in order to
assist the People’s Counsel in formulating policy
in rate cases, investigations, and other matters in
which the People’s Counsel may from time to
time be involved. The Utility Consumer Advisory
Panel meets at times determined by its member-
ship, and it must meet at least once every three
months with the commissioners of the Public Ser-
vice Commission and the People’s Counsel to ren-
der advice and assistance to them.

ST. MARY’S COLLEGE OF
MARYLAND

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Chairperson: T. Hammond Welsh, Jr., 1983

Mrs. Calvin Harrington, Jr., 1981; R. Douglas
Mathias, 1981; Mrs. William S. Morsell, Jr.,
1981; Richard D. Weigle, 1981; Mrs. William
P. Chaffinch, 1983; Rupert G. Curry, 1983; M.
Wayne Munday, 1983; Mrs. Jack Coopersmith,
1985; Redmond C. S. Finney, 1985; Dr.
Clementine L. Kaufman, 1985; J. Frank Raley,
1985.

J. Renwick Jackson, Jr., President

St. Mary’s City 20686 Telephone: 994-1600

St. Mary’s College of Maryland was originally
chartered by Chapter 190, Acts of 1839, receiving
its present name by Chapter 59, Acts of 1964. It
is governed by a board of twelve trustees
appointed by the Governor for six-year terms. An

accredited junior college for many years, the Col-
lege became a four-year college of liberal arts and
sciences in September 1967. It granted its first
baccalaureate degrees, the Bachelor of Arts and
Bachelor of Science, in June 1971. Majors are of-
fered in art, biology, dramatic arts, English, his-
tory, human development, mathematics, music,
natural science, and social science. Students may
also be trained in professional education, which
permits full certification as secondary school
teachers under the reciprocal State-Approved
Programs Plan. A five-year dual degree program
in engineering is offered in cooperation with the
University of Maryland College of Engineering.
Fall 1979 enroliment was 1,318 (F.T.E. 1,288),
consisting of 1,124 full-time and 194 part-time
students. The college is fully accredited by the
Commission on Higher Education, Middle States
Association of Colleges and Schools.

St. Mary’s is a Serviceman's Opportunity Col-
lege. Other special programs include community
service internships, an evening degree program,
study abroad, and an honors program. The sum-
mer session encompasses the Tidewater Music
Festival, music camps for secondary school stu-
dents, and a summer program for children, as
well as academic courses for college credit and a
summer institute in estuarine biology. A summer
Field School in Archeology is sponsored by the
College and the University of Maryland’s Depart-
ment of Anthropology.
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INSURANCE CORPORATION

Board of Directors

President and Chairperson. Dennis B. Berlin

Vice-President: Jerry Whitlock

Secretary: Douglas R. Lucas

Treasurer: Frances F. Anderson

Leonard Bass, Joseph P. Carroll, John C.
Donohue, Walter R. Klohr, Jr., Judith Miles,
J. Frank Raley, Robert L. Stocksdale.

Harry B. Wolf, Jr., Executive Vice-President

901 N. Howard Street
Baltimore 21201 Telephone: 727-7810

The Maryland Savings-Share Insurance Corpo-
ration was created by Chapter 131, Acts of 1962,
to insure savings and loan and building and loan



